From: Tyler Kepler <tyler@bldsf.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:48 AM
To: Johnson, Kaela <Kaela.Johnson@stantec.com>
Ce: Radonich, Anna <anna.radonich@stantec.com>; Macenski, Trevor

<Trevor.Macenski@stantec.com>; Delumo, Jenny (CPC)
<jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>; Range, Jessica (CPC)
<jessica.range@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Stevenson Updated Plan Set

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi Kaela-

We have discussed adding open space on the roof, but that is the only change we are
contemplating...everything else about the building is the same. Can we put a placeholder on the open
space numbers as we work through the roof design?

Thanks,
Tyler

From: Johnson, Kaela <Kaela.Johnson@stantec.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:28 AM

To: Tyler Kepler <tyler@bldsf.com>

Cc: Radonich, Anna <Anna.Radonich@stantec.com>; Macenski, Trevor
<Trevor.Macenski@stantec.com>; Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>; Range, Jessica
(CPC) <jessica.range@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Stevenson Updated Plan Set

[EXTERNAL]
Hi Tyler,

We'll need the updated plan set by COB tomorrow, so we can incorporate them in our Part A submittal for
this Friday.

Thanks!
Kaela

Environmental Planner
Direct: (925) 296-2121
Mobile: (925) 212-5608

Stantec
1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 300
Walnut Creek, CA 94597-7966



@ Stantec

From: Johnson, Kaela

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:18 AM

To: Tyler Kepler <tyler@bldsf.com>

Cc: Radonich, Anna <Anna.Radonich@stantec.com>; Macenski, Trevor <Trevor.Macenski@stantec.com>
Subject: Stevenson Updated Plan Set

Hi Tyler,

Could you please send us the updated Stevenson plan set (black and white version)? The last version we
have is from 5/20/21. We'll need to update the figures in the Project Description with the latest plans
showing any changes to the design, including changes made to the balconies.

Also, could you please provide an updated anticipated construction schedule? The Project Description
currently says that construction would begin in 2021 and be completed by 2024, requiring approximately
36 months of construction.

Thank you!
Kaela

Environmental Planner
Direct: (925) 296-2121
Mobile: (925) 212-5608

Stantec

1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 300
Walnut Creek, CA 94597-7966

@ Stantec



